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Rodriguez, Jane

From: Madison, Steve

Sent:  Thursday, July 19, 2007 3:55 PM
To: Rodriguez, Jane

Cc: Suzuki, Takako
Subject: Call for Review

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review of CUP 4117, Union Cattle Company at 42 S.
Del.acey.

07/23/2007
7.B.(8)

7/19/2007



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

PLANNING DIVISION

July 16, 2007

Jed Sanford

Union Cattle Company

42 South De Lacey Avenue
Pasadena, CA 91101

RE: Revocation/Modification of Conditional Use Permit #4117
42 South De Lacey Avenue
Council District #6

Dear Mr. Sanford:

Your application for a Revocation/Modification of Conditional Use Permit #4117 at 42
South De Lacey Avenue was considered by the Hearing Officer on July 12, 2007.

REVOCATION/MODIFICATION OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: The Hearing Officer will
reviewed Conditional Use Permit #4117, approved December 4, 2002, to allow for the on-
site sale and consumption of full alcohol (beer, wine, and distilled spirits} in conjunction
with the operation of the previous microbrewery restaurant. Union Cattle Company is
currently operating under the Conditional Use permit as a restaurant use. The purpose
for the hearing was to determine whether there are reasonable grounds to revoke the
Conditional Use Permit or modify the conditions of approval. Grounds for revocation or
modification include violation of the existing conditions of approval and/or operation of
the business in a manner that constitutes a nuisance.

After careful consideration of this application, and with full knowledge of the property and
vicinity, the Hearing Officer made the finding as shown on Attachment A to this letter.

Based upon this finding, it was decided by the Hearing Officer that the Conditional Use Permit
be modified with conditions listed in Attachments B and in accordance with submitted plans
stamped July 12, 2007.

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of the right
granted under this application must be commenced within two years of the effective date of the
approval, unless otherwise specified in the conditions of approval. The Zoning Administrator
can grant a one-year extension of your approval. Such a request and the appropriate fee must
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be received before the expiration date. The right granted by this approval may be revoked if
the entitiement is exercised contrary to the conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation

of the Zoning Code.

You are hereby notified that, pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17.72, any person
affected or aggrieved by the decision of the Hearing Officer has the right to appeal this decision
within ten days (July 23, 2007). The effective date of this case will be July 24, 2007. Prior to
such effective date, a member of the City Council or Planning Commission may stay the
decision and request that it be called for review to the Board of Zoning Appeals. However, if
the tenth day falls on a day when City offices are closed, the appeal deadline shall be extended
through the next day when offices are open. The decision becomes effective on the eleventh
day from the date of the decision. The reqular Appeal fee is $1404.92. _The Appeal fee for
Non-profit Community-based Organizations pre-reqistered with Neighborhood Connections is

$702.46.

A copy of this decision letter (including conditions of approval and any mitigation monitoring
program) shall be incorporated into the plans submitted for building permits. .

This project was found to be categorically exempt, Class 1, from environmental review pursuant
to the guidelines of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code
§21080(b)(9); Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 1, §15301, Existing Facilities).

For further information regarding this case please contact Kent Lin at (626) 744-6817.

(20l

Paul Beard .
Hearing Officer

Enclosures: Attachment A, Attachment B

xc: City Clerk, City Council, Building Division, Public Works, Power
Division, Water Division, Design and Historic Preservation, Hearing
Officer, Code Enforcement-Ellen Clark, Case File, Decision Letter
File, Planning Commission (9)



ATTACHMENT A
FINDINGS FOR MODIFICATION OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #4117

Modification to Conditional Use Permit #4117:

1.

There are sufficient grounds to justify revocation that can be corrected by modifying existing
conditions or imposing new or additional conditions in that Section 17.78.060 of the Zoning
Code declares any use of property contrary to the provisions of the Zoning Code, including
the failure to comply with or carry out any condition attached to the grant of a conditional
use permit, be declared unlawful and a public nuisance. Union Cattle Company is not
operating as a bonafide restaurant use and is in violation of Conditional Use Permit #4117.



ATTACHMENT B

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR MODIFICATION OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #4117

The applicant or successor in interest shall meet the following new and modified conditions:

1.

10.

The Zoning Administrator, at any time, can call for a review of the approved conditions at a
duly noticed public hearing before the Hearing Officer. These conditions may be modified
or new conditions added to reduce any impacts of the use. The Hearing Officer may revoke
the Conditional Use Permit if sufficient cause is given.

The business shall be operated as a bonafide restaurant establishment at all times. A full
menu shall be available during all hours of operation.

Live entertainment (indoor or outdoor) is not permitted without the approval of an
Expressive Use Permit. There shall be no video games, billiard tables or like attractions
with the exception of the operation of the mechanical bull approved in Conditional Use

Permit #4517.

Live amplified music (indoor or outdoor) and/or live disc jockeys (DJs) shall be prohibited at
all times.

Customized lighting and sound systems conducive of a nightclub atmosphere (indoor or
outdoor) shall be prohibited at all times.

No pay telephone shall be maintained on the exterior of the premises.

The applicable code requirements of the Zoning Code and of all other City Departments
shall be met at all times.

Conditions of Approval from Conditional Use Permits #4117 & #4517 shall remain in full
force and effect.

The applicant or successor in interest shall meet the applicable code requirements of all
other City Departments.

The modification to Conditional Use Permit #4117 shall comply with all conditions of
approval, subject to monitoring by the City Condition Monitoring Coordinator. Under the
Monitoring Program, your project will be inspected by Code Compliance Staff to determine
compliance with the conditions of approval. Required monitoring fees for setup and
inspections shall be paid on or after the effective date of this permit but prior to the issuance
of any building permits for tenant improvements. Contact the Code Compliance Staff at
(626) 744-4633 to verify the fee. All fees are to be paid to the cashier at the permit center
located at 175 N. Garfield Avenue. The cashier will ask for the activity number provided
above. Failure to pay the required monitoring fee prior to initiating the application may
result in revocation proceedings of this entitlement.



